

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KIM MARSHALL9F5]
Sent: 2017-02-10 5:22:08 PM
To: Bruce Campbell [/o=IMO/ou=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Bruce Campbell]
Subject: Fwd: GA Smoothing

Just fyi.....

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nelms, Scott (ENERGY)" <Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca>
Date: February 10, 2017 at 4:38:46 PM EST
To: Kim Marshall <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>
Cc: "mpicard@kpmg.ca" <mpicard@kpmg.ca>
Subject: GA Smoothing

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi Kim,

I wanted to give you a quick heads up that we are going to re-start thinking about IESO as the potential administrator of the new entity. There are some potential accounting issues with OPG. Nothing definitive yet, but wanted to give you a heads up.

Happy to chat if you'd like more colour. Michel is also aware.

Thanks (and apologies),
Scott

Scott Nelms
Electricity Investment and Governance Secretariat | Ministry of Finance
7th Floor | 375 University ave. | Toronto, ON
w: (416) 212-6469 | c: (647) 330-2681
scott.nelms@ontario.ca